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Re: PAPER SURVEY - D22001151MCVT Y/Ref: CS3/FCI22003674/Tqy3e2

Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto) © a & ~
To: Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); F  Wed 11/9/2022 11:01 AM
Cc: SUR; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); motorclaims@mesfirstcapital.com.sg
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Dear Esther,
Enclose Survey Report of GBK 4427U.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Elaine | Reports
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.
Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 email: report@]lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933

From: Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 10:03 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Report <report@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: PAPER SURVEY - D22001151MCVT Y/Ref: CS3/FCI22003674/Tqy3e2

Dear Report Team

Please let us have report urgently as we are unable to leave the matter open indefinitely.
Thank you for your kind understanding.

Regards

Esther Lim
Motor Claims
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